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November 16, 2021 
 
 

City of Coral Gables 
Building Division 
405 Biltmore Way, Third Floor 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 
 
 
RE:   Carson Residence 

714 Calatrava Avenue   
Coral Gables, FL 33143 

 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The application for the alteration and addition to an existing detached single‐family residence, at the above referenced 
property, is intended to expand the areas of living spaces for a growing family.  The proposal increases the Floor Area 
by 1,634 SF, with an additional 556 sf of Covered Patio area.  There is no proposed change to architectural style and 
detailing.   

 
Please contact me if there are any questions or comments. 

 
 

Kind Regards, 

 
Ryan Alderman, AIA, LEED AP 
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